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Abdul Rehman

From: Neeraj Kumar <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com>
Sent: 21 February 2024 17:51
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; director@dkgspl.in; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: RE: Taco bell Delhi T1 DKG Sales quote required

Hi Abdul, 
 
Price shared by vendor DKG sales are fine you may proceed. 
 
Regards, 
Neeraj 
 

From: SALES DKG <sales@dkgspl.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 3:03 PM 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; director@dkgspl.in; Neeraj Kumar <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Taco bell Delhi T1 DKG Sales quote required 
 

** External Email. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with caution. ** 

Dear Sir,  
 
Please ignore earlier PI. 
Please find the attached revised PI. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
On Mon, Feb 19, 2024 at 4:07 PM SALES DKG <sales@dkgspl.in> wrote: 

Dear Sir,  
 
Please find attached PI as per your request. 
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On Mon, Feb 19, 2024 at 12:36 PM Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Jalaj , 

  

Please update us with the Pi to proceed further. 

  

DESCRIPTION Make Model No QTY Category Vendor Name 

TIMER ELEC ZAP/8CHN FRY HOLD Fast  2 Boughtout DKG Sales 

Cheese Melter Aj Tunes MS-250 2 Boughtout DKG Sales 

Rice Cooker # 942  #942 2 Boughtout DKG Sales 

SS NCT Holder   4 Fabrication DKG Sales 

1/3 GN Pan Sanitizer Shorter Length Hanging Set   4 Fabrication DKG Sales 

SS Leg   4 Fabrication DKG Sales 

SS Pepsi Glass Holder   1 Fabrication DKG Sales 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Abdul Rehman 

📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 

  

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 23 January 2024 15:30 
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To: director@dkgspl.in; sales@dkgspl.in 
Cc: Neeraj Kumar <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Taco bell Delhi T1 DKG Sales quote required  

  

Dear Jalaj , 

  

We are coming up with Taco bell @ Delhi T1 Airport , Kindly quote for below items , Quote should be in the name of  

  

TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 

New Terminal 1, Indira Gandhi International Airport, Domestic Departure Sha,  

Mehram Nagar, New Delhi, New Delhi,  

Delhi, 110037 

GSTIN No : 07AADCB2762L2ZJ 

  

Category Model Equipment Description Make Qty.  
Imported Equipment   TIMER ELEC ZAP/8CHN FRY HOLD Fast 2 
Imported Equipment MS-250 Cheese Melter Aj Tunes 2 

  

  

  

Thanks & Regards  

Sandeep Bhat  
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Senior Manager Purchase  

Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd 

Shivsagar Estate A-Block , 1st floor 

Dr A.B Road , Worli Mumbai -400018 

Mob : 9821945599 

  

  

 
 
 
--  

DKG Sales Private Limited  

A-2, Ground Floor, 70 Rama Road  

New Delhi- 110015 (INDIA)   

Website : www.dkgspl.co 

 
 
 
--  

DKG Sales Private Limited  

A-2, Ground Floor, 70 Rama Road  

New Delhi- 110015 (INDIA)   

Website : www.dkgspl.co 


